Robert Cioffi

From: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:48 AM
To: Robert Cioffi; Gisella Fiore
Subject: RE: Kitchen drawer
Hey Rab,
See below
Deficiencies on Belle Aire Shores - 3 - 37TW
For New Image Kitchens
Appt.
DAl Type Issue Date / Notes
Time
154041 | Interval | Kitchen- General- when opening drawers, they are all opening janebZ?’

154131

Interval

24Feh23
am

152766

PDI

BEDRO

NI 2 ENSUITE VANITY CABINETS~LARGE GAP BETWEEN GABLE AND

24Feb23
am

WALL'A "LOWER LEFT CABINET INSIDE AND SHELF NOT STRAIGHT

152770

PDI

KITCHEN- CABINETS™CHIP AT UPPER LEFT GABLE LEFT OF HOODFAN BY _
DRYWALL. 2) SHELF NOT INSTALLED AT LOWER LEFT CABINET LEFT OF HOOFAN
RIGHT OF SLIDING DOOR AND AT ALL BOTTOM CABINETS 3) CHIP INSIDE UPPER
LEFT CABINET BY DRYWALL INSIDE LOWER GABLE SHELF EDGE 4} CHIP AT UPPER
RIGHT GABLE RIGHT OF HOODFAN CORNER 5) TOUCH UP RIGHT GABLE AT
STOVE AREA SCRATCHED 6) ADJUST RIGHT LOWER CABINET RIGHT OF STOVE 7)
CHIP AT FILLER GABLE BELOW SINK RIGHT SIDE BELOW COUNTERTOP

24Feh23
am

152774

PDI

MASTER ENSUITE BATH- VANITY CABINETS~H.O REQUESTING SHIM BELOW SINK
TO BE REPALCED

24Feh23

am

MARIAD®

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Sent: March 1, 2023 7:35 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
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Robert Cioffi'
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From: ' ' Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> 3 ’w:;
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:18 PM : Y\/\N/‘ }A(?\!@ \/Vi’ JZ‘(,
Y

To: Robert Cioffi

Cc: Alexandria Damianidis
Subject: FW: Kitchen Drawers .
3wwul ;

Hey When are you going back to 37W? Cona
M('N’bu‘g‘” l

From: Mariano B Villalba <marbvilli@gmail.com> @ T

Sent: February 21, 2023 12:47 PM j’m‘

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> « CAi

Cc: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>; Mariano Villalba <marianovvillalba@gmail.com>
Subject: Kitchen Drawers

Hi Gisella,
The cabinet guy came February 9, and he left our drawer open as shown in the picture. He said he will come back, but he
never came back to continue his work. Please notify him to come and continue his work. Thank you

Mariano
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